CITY OF

LA MESA

JEWEL of the HILLS INTEROFFICE MEMO
DATE: July 25, 2023
TO: Mayor and Members of the City Council
FROM: Megan Wiegelman, CMC, City Clerk \)g)j
/|
VIA: Greg Humora, City Manager CQTL

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT OF APPLICANTS TO CITY OF LA MESA BOARDS AND
COMMISSIONS

On July 11th, the City Council interviewed applicants who were interested in being
appointed or reappointed to the City’s boards and commissions. At the Council meeting on
July 25th, the Mayor and City Council will nominate and confirm the appointments. With the
exception of the Community Services Commission and Planning Commission, the Mayor
will make the appointments to the City’s boards and commissions with the approval of the
City Council.

For the appointments to the Community Services Commission and Planning Commission,
nomination forms will be distributed at the meeting. Each Councilmember will indicate his or
her nominations on the form. The forms will be passed to the City Clerk who will read each
nomination aloud. The nomination process will continue until there is a majority nomination
by the Council.

Attached is a list of the boards and commissions with a brief description of the requirements
for each one, the number of openings, and the names of each applicant seeking to be
appointed.

Staff recommends the City Council appoint members to fill the openings on the City’s
boards and commissions, and adopt the attached resolution confirming the appointments.

Attachments



